
 
 
 

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3910 if you need it in large print, audio 

or another format. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda 

Civic Centre,  
Arnot Hill Park,  

Arnold, 
Nottinghamshire,  

NG5 6LU 
 

 

 

Environment and Licensing 

Committee 
 

 

 

Date: Tuesday 5 August 2014 

Time: 4.15 pm 

Place: Council Chamber 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Lyndsey Parnell 

Members' Services Officer 

0115 901 3910 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 

 

Environment and Licensing Committee 
 
Membership 
 
 
Chair Councillor Marje Paling 
  

Vice-Chair Councillor Meredith Lawrence 

 
Councillor Bruce Andrews 
Councillor Sandra Barnes 
Councillor Nicki Brooks 
Councillor Roxanne Ellis 
Councillor Tony Gillam 
Councillor Gary Gregory 
Councillor Cheryl Hewlett 
Councillor Mike Hope 
Councillor Barbara Miller 
Councillor John Parr 
Councillor Carol Pepper 
Councillor Stephen Poole 

 
 



 

 

 
 

AGENDA 

 

Page 

 

1 Apologies for Absence. 
 

 

2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 1 
July 2014 and 8 July 2014 
 

1 - 12 

3 Declaration of Interests. 
 

 

4 Any other item which the Chair considers urgent. 
 

 

5 Exclusion of the Press and Public. 
 

 

 To move that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
ensuing report on the grounds that the report involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 

 

6 Application for a Private Hire Operators Licence 
 

13 - 14 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

7 Application for a joint Hackney Carriage /Private Hire Driver`s Licence 
- MH 
 

15 - 18 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

8 Application for a Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence 
- MRN 
 

19 - 22 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

9 Application for a Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence 
- BHM 
 

23 - 30 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

10 Application for a Joint Hackney Carriage /. Private Hire Driver`s 
Licence - IA 
 

31 - 34 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin   



 
 

 

11 Application for a joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence 
- ZAB 
 

35 - 36 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

12 Change of Circumstance for Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver`s Licence - RA 
 

37 - 40 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

13 Change of Circumstance of Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver`s Licence - GJ 
 

41 - 44 

 Report of Corporate Director - David Wakelin  
 

 

 



 
 

MINUTES 
ENVIRONMENT AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
Tuesday 1 July 2014 

 
Councillor Marje Paling (Chair) 

 
Present: Councillor Meredith Lawrence 

Councillor Bruce Andrews 
Councillor Sandra Barnes 
Councillor Roxanne Ellis 
Councillor Tony Gillam 

Councillor Gary Gregory 
Councillor Cheryl Hewlett 
Councillor Mike Hope 
Councillor Barbara Miller 
Councillor John Parr 

 

Absent: Councillor Nicki Brooks, Councillor Carol Pepper and 
Councillor Stephen Poole 

Officers in Attendance: R Pentlow, F Whyley and A Callingham 

 
27    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Pepper. 
 

28    TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING HELD ON 10 JUNE 2014.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be 
approved as a correct record. 
 
 

29    DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.  
 
None. 
 

30    NOTICES SERVED  
 
RESOLVED:  
 
To note the report and thank the Officers for their work. 
 
 

31    ANY OTHER ITEM WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.  
 
None. 
 

32    EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC.  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, the Members being satisfied that the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information 
that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting during the consideration 
of the ensuing reports on the grounds that the report involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

33    APPEAL AGAINST REVOCATION OF A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - MA  
 
RESOLVED:  
 

1. To note the report; and 
2. To request that officers, in consultation with the Chair of 

Environment and Licensing, look at amending the Policy 
document to take into account no insurance convictions in 
conjunction with plying for hire convictions and bring proposed 
amendments back to Committee for approval. 

 
 

34    APPEAL AGAINST REVOCATION OF A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - JA  
 
RESOLVED:  
 
To note the report.  
 
 

35    APPEAL AGAINST REVOCATION OF A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - HM  
 
RESOLVED:  
 
To note the report.  
 
 

36    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - NM  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from NM. 
 
NM attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 

Page 2



 

Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve NM’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence with a warning as to the necessary consequences of 
any further convictions or appearances before Committee. 
 
 

37    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - YI  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from YI. 
 
YI attended the meeting, accompanied by his nephew, and addressed 
the Committee 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve YI’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's 
Licence. 
 
 

38    APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - MA  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from MA. 
 
MA attended the meeting, accompanied by his brother-in-law, and 
addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve MA’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 

Page 3



 

Driver's Licence with a warning as to the necessary consequences of 
any further convictions or appearances before Committee. 
 
 

39    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - MC  
 
MC did not attend the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To defer consideration of the application for a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence from MC to a future meeting of 
the Committee. If MC does not attend his next appointment, his 
application will be treated as withdrawn. 
 
 

40    APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - TBS  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from TBS. 
 
TBS attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To refuse TBS’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's 
Licence on the grounds that he is not a fit and proper person. 
 
TBS was advised of his right to appeal against the decision of the 
Committee. 
 
 

41    APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - MAA  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from MAA. 
 
MAA attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 

Page 4



 

Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve MAA’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence with a warning as to the necessary consequences of 
any further convictions or appearances before Committee. 
 
 

42    APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - MUD  
 
MUD did not attend the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To defer consideration of the application for a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence from MUD to a future meeting of 
the Committee. If MUD does not attend his next appointment, his 
application will be treated as withdrawn. 
 
 

43    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - CMA  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from CMA. 
 
CMA attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve CMA’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Signed by Chair:    

Page 5



 

Date:   
  

Page 6



 
 

MINUTES 
ENVIRONMENT AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
Tuesday 8 July 2014 

 
Councillor Marje Paling (Chair) 

 
Present: Councillor Meredith Lawrence 

Councillor Bruce Andrews 
Councillor Roxanne Ellis 
Councillor Tony Gillam 
Councillor Gary Gregory 

Councillor Cheryl Hewlett 
Councillor Mike Hope 
Councillor Barbara Miller 
Councillor Carol Pepper 

 

Absent: Councillor Sandra Barnes, Councillor Nicki Brooks, 
Councillor John Parr and Councillor Stephen Poole 

Officers in Attendance: R Pentlow and L Sugden 

 
44    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Barnes, Brooks, 
Parr and Poole. 
 

45    DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.  
 
None. 
 

46    REQUEST TO DISPLAY AN ADVERTISEMENT FOR A BUSINESS 
ON A LICENSED VEHICLE - AN  
 
Consideration was given to a report of the Corporate Director, which had 
been circulated prior to the meeting, regarding a request from a licensed 
driver to advertise another of his businesses on his licensed hackney 
carriage vehicle. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 
To refuse the request in line with the current policy restricting 
advertisements other than for the name and telephone details of the 
Operator. 
 

47    REQUEST TO BE EXEMPT FROM DISPLAYING FIXED PLATES - 
JF  
 
Consideration was given to a report of the Corporate Director, which had 
been circulated prior to the meeting, regarding a request for an 

Page 7



 

exemption from displaying fixed plates on vehicles only in use as private 
hire vehicles. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
1. That, with respect to Mr Fletcher,  the requirement to display 

vehicle licence plates is waived; and 
 
2. That the Council issue a notice which will be permanently 

displayed at all times, in a position to be agreed, inside any 
licensed vehicles used for executive private hire purposes, 
owned or operated by Mr Fletcher. 

 
48    ANY OTHER ITEM WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.  

 
None. 
 

49    EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, the Members being satisfied that the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information 
that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting during the consideration 
of the ensuing reports on the grounds that the report involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

50    APPLICATION FOR A PRIVATE HIRE OPERATORS LICENCE - DN  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Private Hire Operator’s Licence 
from DN. 
 
DN attended the meeting, accompanied by his barrister who addressed 
the Committee on his behalf. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve DN’s application for a Private Hire Operator’s Licence with a 
warning as to the necessary consequences of any further convictions or 
appearances before Committee. 
 
 

Page 8



 

51    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - TKM  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from TKM. 
 
TKM attended the meeting, accompanied by his Father, and addressed 
the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To refuse TKM’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's 
Licence on the grounds that he is not a fit and proper person. 
 
TKM was advised of his right to appeal against the decision of the 
Committee. 
 
Councillor Hope left the meeting.  
 
 

52    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - MF  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from MF. 
 
MF attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines and took into consideration the circumstances of 
the event. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was satisfied on 
balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which warranted 
departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve MF’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence. 
 
 

53    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - FU  
 

Page 9



 

The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from FU. 
 
FU attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines and took into consideration the circumstances of 
the event. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was satisfied on 
balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which warranted 
departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve  FU’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence. 
 
 

54    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - AKR  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from AKR. 
 
AKR attended the meeting and addressed the Committee. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To refuse AKS’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's 
Licence on the grounds that he is not a fit and proper person. 
 
AKS was advised of his right to appeal against the decision of the 
Committee. 
 
 

55    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - MA  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from MA. 
 
MA attended the meeting, accompanied by his daughter who addressed 
the Committee on his behalf. 

Page 10



 

 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was 
satisfied on balance that exceptional circumstances existed which 
warranted departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve MA’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence with a warning as to the necessary consequences of 
any further convictions or appearances before Committee. 
 
 

56    APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCE - HG  
 
The Committee considered a report from Corporate Director, David 
Wakelin, regarding an application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Driver's Licence from HG. 
 
HG attended the meeting, accompanied by his sister in law who 
addressed the Committee on his behalf. 
 
In making its decision, the Committee applied the Council's approved 
Policy and Guidelines and took into consideration the circumstances of 
the event. On the basis of what it heard, the Committee was satisfied on 
balance that no exceptional circumstances existed which warranted 
departure from this policy. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To approve HG’s application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver's Licence with a warning as to the necessary consequences not 
declaring any convictions/cautions. 
 
 
 

 
Signed by Chair:    

Date:   
  

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 1 July 2014 and 8 July 2014
	Minutes 8 July 2014

	6 Application for a Private Hire Operators Licence
	7 Application for a joint Hackney Carriage /Private Hire Driver`s Licence - MH
	8 Application for a Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence - MRN
	9 Application for a Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence - BHM
	10 Application for a Joint Hackney Carriage /. Private Hire Driver`s Licence - IA
	11 Application for a joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence - ZAB
	12 Change of Circumstance for Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence - RA
	13 Change of Circumstance of Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver`s Licence - GJ

